SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

5775 Main Street

Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors
FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval
DATE: September 23, 2013
Pre-Approval
Name Position Course/Program Pre- Institution Reimbursement Column Pre-
Approved Movement approval
Date
Kindt, Jennifer Middle School — 8" Grade A5101: The Gendered Brain Gratz College/RTC X X 9/17/13
www.thertc.net
Kindt, Jennifer Middle School — 8" Grade Ab5146: Differentiated Gratz College/RTC X X 9/17/13
Instruction www.thertc.net
Kindt, Jennifer Middle School — 8" Grade A5225: Assessment Gratz College/RTC X X 9/17/13
Techniques-Assessing for www.thertc.net
Student Learning
Kindt, Jennifer Middle School — 8" Grade A5727: Skills and Strategies Gratz College/RTC X X 9/17/13
of Inclusion & Disability www.thertc.net
Touma, Rose High School-Learning Support | Master’s in TESOL DeSales Univesity X X 9/17/13

www.desales.edu




